Office of the Legislative Clerk

Ronald E. Dougherty County Office Building 56 Main Street Owego, NY 13827

Cathy Haskell Legislative Clerk Amy Eiklor Deputy Legislative Clerk

Legislative Support Minutes

June 8, 2023

1:00 p.m.

ATTENDANCE

Legislators: Legislators Brown, Flesher, Monell, Mullen, Roberts and Standinger were present with Legislators Ciotoli, Sauerbrey and Weston being absent.

Staff: Legislative Clerk Haskell, Deputy Legislative Clerk Eiklor, County Attorney DeWind, and Personnel Officer Parke.

Guests: None

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Legislator Flesher made the motion, seconded by Legislator Brown to approve the May 4, 2023 Legislative Support minutes, as written. Motion carried.

FINANCIAL

2023 YTD Budget Report: The 2023 Legislative Office YTD Budget Report is included in today's committee agenda packet that was emailed to all Legislators prior to this meeting. To date, budget utilization is 37%, which is slightly less than last year at this time. Ms. Haskell reported there is nothing significant of note.

County Auditor Accounts Payable Report: Legislative Clerk Haskell presented the following accounts payable report for the month of May:

	May	
AP Invoices	709	\$947,142.33
P-Card Transactions	145	\$ 42,411.38

OLD BUSINESS

May 2023 Meetings:

Minutes were taken, typed, copied, indexed, and put on disc for the Legislature and Journal of Proceedings for the following Legislature meetings in May 2023:

Fifth Regular Meeting – May 9, 2023

The Legislative Clerk attended the following meetings, trainings & events in May 2023:

- Legislative Standing Committees May 2 and 4, 2023
- Microsoft 365 Cloud Apps Training May 3, 2023
- Legislative Worksession May 4, 2023
- Finance, Legal & Safety Committee May 9, 2023
- Fifth Regular Legislature Meeting May 9, 2023
- NYSAC Live Budget Update May 9, 2023



COUNTY LEGISTRIURE

607 687 8240 ⊕ 607 687 8232 ♀ www.TiogaCountyNY.gov
Cathy Haskell Legislative Clerk Amy Eiklor Deputy Legislative Clerk

- Executive Team Meeting May 11, 2023
- NYS Assoc. of Clerks of County Legislative Boards (NYSACCLB) Conference May 17-19, 2023
- Veterans Service Agency Open House May 31, 2023

Sales Tax Extender Bill: Ms. Haskell reported she received email confirmation from Senator O'Mara's Legislative Director that the Home Rule Request Forms have been received and accepted by both the Senate and Assembly Home Rule Offices. Per the NYS Senate website, the Sales Tax Extender Bill passed both the Senate and Assembly on June 5, 2023 and is awaiting the Governor to sign the Bill into law.

In the meantime, Ms. Haskell reported she drafted a resolution for the County Attorney's review. The resolution will also need to be reviewed by our assigned NYS Taxation & Finance Attorney. Once the Governor signs legislation and the resolution has been reviewed by all parties, this resolution can be brought forth to the Legislature for enactment effective December 1, 2023.

NYS Association of Clerks of County Legislative Boards (NYSACCLB) Conference:

Ms. Haskell thanked the Legislature for the opportunity to attend this year's conference. Ms. Haskell reported the Legislative Clerks Association instituted a new Certified Legislative Board Clerk Program in 2021 endorsed by NYSAC and by attending and completing the classes offered over the last two years, she was one of 18 Legislative Clerks to graduate from this program. Program recertification every two years through continued conference attendance.

NEW BUSINESS

June 2023 Legislature Meeting: Ms. Haskell reviewed the agenda for the Sixth Regular Legislature Meeting on June 13, 2023:

- **Prayer, Pledge, Voting:** Legislator Brown will lead us in the prayer, pledge and voting process at the June 13, 2023 Legislature meeting.
- Recognition Resolutions: There is one (1) Recognition Resolution Recognizing Shawn Nalepa's 26 Years of Dedicated Service to Tioga County Sheriff's Office. Public Safety Legislative Committee Chair, Legislator Flesher, will read and present this resolution to Captain Nalepa at the June 13, 2023 Legislature meeting. Sheriff Howard will also be in attendance to speak on behalf of this employee.
- **Proclamations:** There are no proclamations for the month of June.

TIOGA COUNTY, NEW YORK **Office of the Legislative Clerk** Ronald E. Dougherty County Office Building 56 Main Street Owego, NY 13827

📞 607 687 8240 🛛 🖨 607 687 8232 🥥 www.TiogaCountyNY. gov

Cathy Haskell Legislative Clerk Amy Eiklor Deputy Legislative Clerk



• **Resolutions:** All resolutions presented by the Departments at their respective Legislative Standing Committees were reviewed for Legislature consideration at the June 13, 2023 Legislature meeting. Ms. Haskell reported the Personnel Committee did not have a quorum, therefore, to move these resolutions forward, she asked for consensus of the Legislators in attendance. All were in favor of the Personnel Committee resolutions moving forward for Legislature consideration at the June 13, 2023 Legislature meeting.

July 2023 Health & Human Services, Information Technology, Administrative Services, Economic Development & Planning, and Public Safety Legislative Standing Committee Meetings: Ms. Haskell reminded the Legislators with the Independence Day holiday on Tuesday, July 4th, these committees have been scheduled for Wednesday, July 5th at the regularly scheduled times.

PERSONNEL

• Legislative Clerk Vacation: Ms. Haskell reported she will be on vacation the week of June 26 – 30th and will have access to email during this time.

RESOLUTIONS:

None

EXECUTIVE SESSION

None

ADJOURNMENT

Deputy Legislative Chair Monell adjourned the meeting at 1:28 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Cathy Haskell

Legislative Clerk